Compilation of Member School's Safety/Security Measures

Below is a list of safety/security measures compiled from multiple districts throughout our state. This list was created as a resource for any school district that is searching for ideas on increased safety/security measures for their Athletic/Activity events.

- No re-entrance to the stadium will be allowed.
- Backpacks and bags are not allowed. Clutches that are 6.5"x4.5" or smaller and diaper bags for families with young children are allowed but will be searched. (1 per person)
- No spectators will be admitted after half-time.
- Field access is restricted to teams, coaching staff, and official school-district designated passes.
- Security personnel will be patrolling inside and outside of the stadium.
- Students in PK-8th grade must have a parent in attendance at the game and will not be allowed to
 enter the gate without an adult.
- All children ages 10 and under must be accompanied by an adult to the restroom, food trucks, and concession.
- The baseball field as well as areas under the bleachers and behind the multisport building are offlimits.
- Home fans should remain on the home side of the stadium.
- Any behaviors deemed unsafe, unruly, or unsportsmanlike by staff may result in removal from the event.
- All HS students must be picked up within 20 minutes of the end of the game or may forfeit their right to attend future games.
- Middle and High School students from both participating schools need an ID and it must be worn at the event to attend. If the visiting school does not have student IDs, an administrator for the visiting school must be onsite to approve the entry of visiting students.
- No bag permitted unless it is a clear plastic tote bag (1 per person)
- Bags necessary for approved medical equipment are allowed.
- Middle school students with ID may sit in the middle school student section. However, they must sit with their parent if they are found to be loitering or running through the
- Any student violating basic safety rules may be asked to leave and potentially be prohibited from attending future events.
- Entry through the weapons detection system is mandatory for all spectators.
- All school-age spectators must be affiliated with the participating schools unless accompanied by an adult.
- No re-entry after the start of the 4th quarter of the last game or once capacity is reached.
- No loitering allowed in school parking lots or on school property.
- All students should be seated in their designated competing school area(s)
- No loitering inside of the stadium Elementary and Middle school must be with parent.

- No chair backs over 16" wide
- Hand-held wand metal detection at entry gates
- Clear bag policy. This could include zip lock bags or clear backpacks.
- All spectators will need to be seated in the stadium during any event.
- 6th-12th grade must be in student section or sitting with parents.
- No fans allowed on the field at the conclusion of the game.
- High School students will enter through a designated student only entrance
- High School students from other schools not participating in the game must be accompanied by an adult.
- No athletic equipment permitted.